Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Paladino, Victor; Underwood, Barbara; Sabel, Janet; Stauffer, Kent; Levine, Meg; Dvorin,

Jeffrey; Kerwin, Adrienne; Lynch, Helena; Mahanna, Brian; Bragg, Alvin; Mack, Marty;
Colangelo, Matthew; Garnett, Margaret; Sheth, Manisha

Subject: RE: Frederick Brodie -- OSC/with preliminary injunction & TRO to be presented to the
Appellate Division, 3rd Dept -- Citizen-Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo, et al (Albany Co.
#5122-16)

Dear Ms. Sassower,
| have been assigned to the following appeals:

1. CJAv. Cuomo, Index #5122-16, appeal from Decision & Order and Amended Decision & Order dated May 5,
2017

2. CJAv. Cuomo, Index #5122-16, appeal from Decision & Order dated June 26, 2017
3. CJAv. Cuomo, Index #5122-16, appeal from Decision and Judgment dated November 28, 2017

Victor Paladino has forwarded to me your email of today containing draft contents and a draft stipulation to the
record. | am reviewing it now and will respond with comments.

My contact information is contained in the signature block below. Please communicate with me by email rather than
phone, however.

(There is no need to copy any of the “ccs” except for Mr. Paladino in further communications. | am copying them on this
email so they’ll know this matter is being addressed.)

Thanks very much,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317

Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Underwood, Barbara <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet
<Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; Stauffer, Kent <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin,
leffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Kerwin, Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Lynch, Helena
<Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; Mahanna, Brian <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Bragg, Alvin <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>;
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